

Cancer Biology Annual Retreat

& CABTRAC Annual Business Meeting

Sun - Mon - Tue



SPEAKER LINE UP & DRAFT

Agenda revision May 2018

Goal: Resolve items in red by June 1

ARRIVAL DAY – Sunday

6:00 pm Dinner & Keynote Speaker - **George Weiner**: Basic science/ Immunotherapy; with **[Mayo]** on SPORE collaboration navigation

SECOND DAY – Monday

7:00 am - 8:00 am Committee Meetings over breakfast
8:00 am General Session - Welcome by President Burnstein
8:05 am - 8:50 am **[Tina Gunsalus]**, CK Gunsalus & Assoc, on (administrative survival skills)
8:50 am Break and move to Breakouts
12:20 pm Break - Pick up boxed lunch
12:45 pm NCI Working Lunch - **Jonathan Wiest**; potential topics:
- *Why are T32's specific/focused instead of more general?*
- *Will T32's be subject to same changes/new requirements for NIGMS?*
- *What's coming down the pipe? What new strengths will be needed?*
- *Will international students be allowed on T32's in near future?*
- *Back-up in case NCI cancels????*
1:30 pm Break & Move to Breakouts
2:30 pm to 5 pm *Team building activities (optional participation)/ FREE AFTERNOON*
5:00 pm Speed Mentoring
6:00 pm Dinner - offsite location TBD
8:00 pm Poster Session & Wine Bar

Commented [SW1]: Jim Broach and Kerry Burnstein to negotiate...

LAST DAY - Tuesday

8:00 am Morning announcement and awards
8:10 am **[Frank Torti]**
or [Keith Yamamoto/ UCSF]
9:10 am Break & Move to Breakouts
10:30am Committee Reports
11:30 am CABTRAC Business Meeting
12:00 pm Meeting adjourns/Departures

Commented [SW2]: Confirmed - where to schedule if both Yamamoto and Gunsalus accept?

Commented [SW3]: Steve Triezenberg and Jim Broach to invite...

SEE NEXT PAGE FOR BREAKOUT SCHEDULE

Once breakout session topics and facilitators are confirmed, the next step is to assign time slots on the schedule. This table serves as a tool for scheduling to avoid conflicts and suit availability of invited speakers:

| | Faculty (Committee Sponsored) | Faculty | Trainee |
|------------------|--|---|---|
| Monday BO #1 | Curric. Dev. - Best Practices / BEST grants outcomes / Integrating (allowing) internships Linda Vona Davis <i>Wayne State?</i> <i>Mich State?</i> <i>UWisc?</i> | NCI T32 Workshop, inc new tables on data extract Ming Lei <i>(Back-up in case NCI cancels...?)</i> | Work/Life Balance Tina Gunsalus? |
| Monday BO #2 | Inst'l Train. Grants: T32 Successful Applicants/ Struggle & Success <i>Presenter (Pre-Doc)?</i> <i>Presenter (Post-Doc)?</i> | New CCSG requirements for Career Enhancement - successful techniques Mark Jackson Eileen Dothan <i>Beth Lawlor?</i> <i>Chris/UMinn?</i> | Career Opportunities - 1 Real Experiences: Paul A./formerly Ulowa; J. O'Brien/UWisc-Sup? |
| Monday BO #3 | MSTP, PSTP and Masters Programs in CB Bryan Allen Adam Dupuy | T32 Clinic - Panel on T32 Review <i>Faculty pre-submit anonymous critiques and questions</i> Moderator: J. Manfredi Dan Welch Adrienne Cox Stephen Hann <i>Mary Reyland?</i> <i>Mark Jackson?</i> | Career Opportunities - 2 Pharma Pitches: <i>Eli Lilly?</i> <i>Abbott?</i> <i>Novartis?</i> <i>Others???</i> |
| Monday BO #4 | Diversity Workshop on preparing trainees to work in diverse complex environments J Branchaw/UWiscM/NRMN | Training in Rigor & Reproducibility Kay Macleod Adrienne Cox | Trainee-only Poster Session <i>Hang posters & mingle</i> |
| Tuesday BO #5 | Mentoring the mentors workshop Jim Manfredi Kerry Burnstein <i>Mark Dewhurst/UWisc?</i> | X | Internship & Clerkship Opportunities <i>Presenter?</i> |

Commented [SW4]: Steve Triezenberg to confirm presenters
Sheridan reached out to Linda...

Commented [SW5R4]: Linda said she could participate in this session...

Commented [SW6]: Adrienne Cox and Amy Bouton organizing facilitators...

Commented [SW8]: Kerry to invite Jenean O'Brien...

Commented [SW7]: Kerry to contact Beth Lawlor...

Commented [SW12]: Steve Triezenberg to confirm EL presenter...

Commented [SW13]: Kay to reach out again to Abbott rep...

Commented [SW14]: Channing to reach out to Novartis rep....

Commented [SW15]: Moray to reach out to potential reps...

Commented [SW9]: Sheridan reached out to Stephen... Need to have a call with Jim Manfredi, Kerry, Mary, Stephen and Mark to determine possible conflicts...

Commented [SW10R9]: Stephen Hann has accepted; do we need more than 3 confirmed panelists?

Commented [SW11R9]:

Commented [SW17]: Linda declined facilitating this breakout. Find someone else or replace with another topic - Janet Branchaw?

Commented [SW16]: Doug Spitz to contact Mark Dewhurst...